From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 11/15/2022 11:31:40 AM
Subject:  Council meetings - options for participation

Good morning Mayor and Council,

| am writing in response to a question this morning as to whether the option of virtual participation in Council
proceedings is still available, particularly given the current prevalence and transmission of respiratory illnesses.

To confirm, the Procedure By-law provides that members of Council who are not able to attend a regular Council
meeting, standing committee meeting or a special Council meeting, including in camera meetings, may participate by
electronic means (ie. Webex).

If you have any other questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to connect with me or Rosemary.
Thanks,

Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x*mabk“ayam (Musqueam),
Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.





